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vords, ""Founded in 1774." on the.isalto card(as
in Spanisi and dated June 25th, 1917) are the yards, "llSJrd-
annuversary.'* Whatever the facts of this dlaim, the bic-
thren of this interes;ting Lodge make no assertions they
cannot prove.

he daims of two Iodges in India remain for consider.
tion and -thes may conibeniently b. taken together: Ont,,,',Star of dmt East" establisibed at Calcua ini 1740, as the
First Lodge of Bengal; the other at the saine Place, ini 1761 asNo. 275. and later knovua as tht "Laâge et iýadsmsty sud
FIns.wa o in 1774, both of theselodgs vert iiiexist-
ence according to, the records of the Provincial Grand Lodge,though we have lheen unable to obtain any evidence respect-
ing their previaus historyo hi otniy

In the "Library of rFemsr"' (Goald and Hughan,vol. iv, p. 131), occurs the fohlowing paragraph with refer-
ence to the Provtincial Grand Lodge, "It assmble for the
last tiw.e Jan. 25th, 1781. DoubtieUs the war in the Car-
natic, whmch broke out about that dmn, had mua to do
with its dissoution, and Masonry ini India vas vtry nearlswept away by it. Every Lodge in Calcutta, where alone
in Benga Masomry may besaid to have existed, vas extin-
guished, sith the exception of "lIndustry and Persevernce,"
and even ther the light gtimrnered feebly. But tZ mem-
t'erà, of that Lodge nobly determiued that the liht should
mlot go out."9

.Tht Provincial Grand code was re.esablished in 1785
and contmnued aith sme Sreaalt for the next ten orfteen years. lIn 1794 we find bth of thms Imiges mention-
ed i the Freemaon's Calendar, and it may be asumed thatth", had been revived after being fromt four to twdlve years,
dormant. It unfortunatdlv hap=,ue, however, that the
ofl'ucers of the Provincial Girand Lde et Selected fromsthuese two lodges and this circuautance ld ta no shigt dis--
satisfaction -en the part af the other lodges. One by ont
thty transferre their allegiance to the jurisdictou of the4"Ancientsl establst in ladia in 179&. Lodge, "dSa of
the East,"e according ta Bras. Gould and HMqhan, fdli into
abtyanoe, and *'Indastry and wesvcaoe a on the
point of daoii alma. One mting only vas held in each
of the years lIM2, 180 aMW 1804 aiter vhidu for a long

-eio there vere no more. Tht Provincial Grand --à-evas oblittrated and vu flot re-estbhishtd antil 1812.


